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RICHARD LIMBURG 
Direct: 215-665-3074 
Email: richard.limburg@obermayer.com 

July 31, 2020 

Via PACFi1e 

Amy Dreibelbis, Esq. 
Deputy Prothonotary 
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Judicial Center 
601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500 
Harrisburg, PA 17106-9185 

RE: Crossey et al. v. Boockvar et al., No. 108 MM 2020 

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis: 

Centre Square West, Suite 3400 
1500 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
P 215-665-3000 
F 215-665-3165 
www.obermayer.com 

Proposed Intervenor -Respondents Senators Scarnati and Corman will not file answers to the 
Application to Substitute Proposed Preliminary Objections to the Amended Petition as Exhibit A of 
Proposed Intevenors the Republican Party of Pennsylvania et al., and the Application for Leave to File 
Amended Preliminary Objections (Exhibit A to Application to Intervene) of Proposed Intervenors 
Representatives Cutler and Benninghoff. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

4(7 Lanbur, 
Richard Limburg 
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